
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  040441 Sale Date - 8/11/2004

The proposal gives a completion date of November 15, 2004. Plan sheet 7 shows detour signage with closure dates from April 
15, 2005 through June 15, 2005. There is also a plan note on sheet 7 that requires road closure scheduling based upon approval 
of precast arch sections,  which could have an effect on whether or not this project can be built this year. What is the intended 
completion date? 

Question Submitted: 7/19/2004 1Question Number:

Completion date in proposal is 11/15/04. Sheet 7 of the plans states - The detour shall be from April 15, 2005 through June 15, 
2005.

What is correct, the completion date or project time frame of construction?

If we can get the culvert on time, we would prefer to complete the project this year.

Also,

Can we use precast headwalls and wingwalls on the project in place of cast in place headwalls and wingwalls?

It would cut the duration of the closure.

Question Submitted: 7/20/2004

The construction schedule will be addressed in an addendum.  Precast headwalls and wingwalls are acceptable per 

Item 602 in the 2002 Construction and Material Specifications Manual.

2Question Number:

After making contact with Norfolk and Southern Railroad (regarding the railroad protective policy), we were told that this is not 
their rail line but that of Wheeling Lake Erie. Does ODOT have any information on who to contact at WLE? 

Question Submitted: 7/20/2004

The contact person at Wheeling and Lake Erie is Heidi Kaiser (330) 767 - 7229.

3Question Number:

There is no information in the bid documents to provide to the insurance company so that we can get a quote on a railroad 
protective bond. Can ODOT please provide this information by addendum as well as a phone number for the contact person for 
this information at the railroad? 

Question Submitted: 7/20/2004 4Question Number:

Proposal Utility Note on page 2 of 3 for Greenwich Road
gas line states the existing gas line and asbestos wrap is to be removed by the Company (Dominion East Ohio).On drawing 5A 
Asbestos Notification under Basis For Payment the Lump Sum bid price for bid item 0022 is to include the 
removal,transportation, and disposal of Asbestos containing material by the Contractor.Is the Company (Dominion East Ohio) or 
the contractor removing the Asbestos? 
 

Question Submitted: 9/19/2006 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  040324 Sale Date - 5/19/2004

Please clarify the location of Ref.# 51 Steel Sheet Piling Left in place. Plan sheet 23/34 shows temporary shoring but no 
permanent piling.

Question Submitted:

Please review Plan Sheets 27 and 28 which show Steel Sheet Piling in front of the wingwall footers that will be left 

    in place.  Use plan note as stated.

1Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


